KeyWaste

KeyWaste Management
Greenview

Greenhills Road
Walkinstown

Dublin 12

22" February 2021
EPA Headquarters

Johnstown Castel Estate
Co Wexford

RE: Request for a temporary derogation to licence W0045-01. (Change Request No.
CR07506)
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I am writing in response to your letter datg\dfg@\February 2021 request for information. |
have the following points to make- ‘\009 O

e We do not have Article 16 Regﬁgﬁ?(\e dated 21t May 1999 (including Table E.1.3)

document to hand. | would ng?eoto request this document from the EPA archives.

e Qur request is not the sa@as May 2020. We are now requesting a derogation to

our licence to allow teniBorary storage of clinical waste at the above address.

e The waste codes listed below are the ones we wish to include in this request.
180101: waste arising from care, diagnosis, treatment or prevention of
disease in humans
180101: sharps
180103*: waste whose collection and disposal is subject to requirements to
prevent infection
180108*: cytotoxic and cytostatic medicines
180110*: dental amalgam

As previously stated, clinical waste volumes have increased dramatically with the current
situation. As you are aware SRCL is the only facility in Ireland that accept this waste. At the
moment delivery vehicles have to wait up to 5-7 hours to dispose of waste on a daily basis.
This is causing massive disruption to our customers. Therefore, this request for a temporary
derogation to our licence is a matter of urgency to help alleviate waiting times at SRCL and
continue to service our customers without disruptions.
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Should you require any further information please contact me or our healthcare waste
consultant Brian Rogers (Rogers Consultants) 087 6985926.

Yours sincerely,

Ciara /%/oag/é//}(

Ciara McLoughlin
Compliance Co-ordinator
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